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1. Who is responsible for sustainable procurement at your authority?   Top level support?
Southend: 
Head of procurement & Member champion and Sustainable Procurement Policy
Maldon: 

Energy officer 

Epping: 

Director of finance and ICT

Chelmsford: 
Council has a sustainable procurement focus group with links with climate change group – management team has appointed a climate change and sustainable procurement champion

Tendring:

Head of technical & Procurement services
2. How does your authority factor in social and environmental factors into the decision making process?
At pre-tender and evaluation stage (normally cannot specify they have to be local)

Check tender adheres to sustainable procurement policy
In procurement toolkit
Limited
This is an area identified for development – each project will be assessed independently
Assurance from supplier and consideration given – devolved procurement so uncertain
3. What progress has been made so far?

Policy in place, training, 62% spend Essex
Little / none so far
Yet to be identified
Number of projects have been identified – eg Museum extension to include ground sources heating pumps and rain water collection tanks – eg adoption of ChemEcol fuel additive to increase efficiency and reduce CO2 emissions – eg adoption of Stenibeis white paper – eg publication of sustainable procurement guide in the Council’s procurement manual

Procurement forum and marketplace users are advised and information given.  They run some Calorgas vehicle and are looking at additives to reduce carbon output and aid fuel economy.  Also using Steinbess paper.  New toilet block at Frinton. Smart metering for large consumers.
4. What barriers do you face with regards to incorporating sustainable procurement into your procurement processes?
Effective evaluation methods for environmental impact
Cultural
Not yet
Overcoming the belief that the sustainable solution is more expensive
Devolved

5. Has your authority experienced any particular successes in this area?
IT Hardware recycling (charity), paper recyling
The funding of the sustainable part of the museum project

6. Are you pursuing a retrospective exercise (and how many suppliers / contracts does this involve?) or are you concentrating on new tenders and new suppliers?
All confirmed just new not retrospective exercise
7. Do you include any reference to sustainability in your tender documents? If so could you share with the group?
Eg wood from sustainable sources 
EPH assists EFDC with tender docs
Work in progress
No standard wording used
8. How is sustainability weighted against Value for Money and/or supporting Local SMEs?
Varies tender to tender
VFM top priority at the moment
Undeveloped so far
9. Are sustainability requirements in PQQs variable dependant on contract value?
No
Rather a question of nature of contract than value per say
This would be agreed at project outset













































